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M E M O R A N D U M 

 
M E M O R A N D U M 
 
TO:  Academic Affairs Committee (AAC) 
 
FROM: Becky Bitter, Registrar’s Office 
 
DATE:  September 17, 2012 
 
SUBJECT: AAC Meeting 
 
The Academic Affairs Committee will meet Wednesday, September 19, from 3:10 to 5:00 p.m. in CUE 518.   
 

~ ATTENTION VOTING MEMBERS ~ 
 

If you are unable to attend this meeting, 
please email or call Becky Bitter, bitter@wsu.edu, 335-4766. 

 
 
AGENDA 
 
Organizational Business and Information Items (exhibits attached) 
 
Membership list 
Committee responsibilities  
 
Present Business 
 

1. Introductions and overview of committee responsibilities 

2. Election of Vice Chair 

3. AAC Liaison Memberships to Other Committees 
 

4. Minutes of the 29 February, 21 March, and 4 April 2012 meetings 
 (attached) 
 
5. Undergraduate and Professional Major Change Bulletin No. 1 
 (exhibit attached) 
 
6. Proposal to Change the Name of the Department of Veterinary and Comparative Anatomy, 

Pharmacology, and Physiology (VCAPP) 
 (exhibit attached) 
 

 
 

Adjournment 
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